Thomas, Diana

From: Abell, Chuck

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:36 AM
To: Thomas, Diana

Subject: Fwd: Courier Journal request 3.10.23
FYI...

Chuck Abell

Acting Supt.

Spencer County Schools

Begin forwarded message:

é

You don't often get email from skuzydym@gannstt.com. |

From: "Kuzydym, Stephanie" <SKuzydym@gannett.com>
Date: March 10, 2023 at 2:50:08 PM EST
Subject: Courier Journal request 3.10.23

** WARNING this email originates outside of Spencer County Schools **

March 10, 2023

Pursuant to the Kentucky Open Records Act, the Courier Journal respectfully requests copies of the
following documents:

-the .csv or Excel file for CPR/AED certification that includes the status of every coach in the
district and when the certification will expire

We prefer these documents delivered electronically, via email. If that’s not possible, we request you
contact us before any fee is assessed.

The Courier Journal stipulates to the redaction of protected identifying information under The Act.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 502.582.4298. Thank you in advance
for your help.

Stephanie Kuzydym
Sports Enterprise Reporter
She/Her

M: 502.582.4298



